

| | | |
|------|---|-------|
| 4855 | <p>7a. B&NES Decisions on Planning Applications <u>20/02280/FUL</u> 7 Hill View, Timsbury BA2 0EL Proposed replacement of existing side conservatory with kitchen extension. PERMITTED</p> | |
| 4856 | <p>7b. Planning Applications to B&NES for the Parish Council to consider: <u>20/02605/FUL</u> Bloomfield Nurseries, Bloomfield Road, Timsbury BA2 0LJ Erection of storage building. On a vote this was supported unanimously.</p> | Clerk |
| 4857 | <p>8. Update on Youth Services Two youth workers from Youth Connect SW and a youth worker and volunteer from Bath Youth for Christ have been meeting with young people around the village in weekly visits, and online, to support them with any issues and concerns. They are planning some summer activities. The Clerk will prepare an article for the newsletter, in conjunction with the youth workers and the Young People Working Group, to highlight some of the work being done.</p> | Clerk |
| 4858 | <p>9. Tree and hedge works of the HaHa Path Two local contractors had quoted to carry out works to: Dismantle a dead elm tree and 2x dead hornbeam trees Cut 2 large branches of ash with canker disease Cut sycamore branches clear of building Trim or flail top hedge saving 3 of Hawthorn, Hornbeam, Elder or Hazel or maple. Clear waste and leave logs for people to takeaway. The preferred method of flailing the hedge top and shredding the waste was considered necessary. As a result, the quote for total of £950 was approved unanimously.</p> | Clerk |
| 4859 | <p>10. Update on planters and spaces MA reported that due to the lockdown and hot weather a number of the planters had not been watered. As a result, the number to be managed will be reduced for the time being. On a vote this was supported unanimously.</p> | MA |
| 4860 | <p>11. Application for erection of a shed on Allotment Plot The holder of Plot 23 had requested this for installation in a place supported by the Allotments Management Committee. On a vote this was supported unanimously.</p> | Clerk |
| 4861 | <p>12. Finance DC had carried out an inspection and reconciliation of the 1st Quarter PC Finance from April to June 2020 and had approved it as correct. Expenditure since the last meeting was listed and will be shown on the Parish Council finance pages on timsbury.org.uk site/parishcouncil.</p> | Clerk |
| 4862 | <p>13. Correspondence None</p> | |

| | | |
|------|---|-------------------------------------|
| 4863 | <p>14. Matters of interest and information</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RM requested that the management of the green space by the Southlands Drive steps should be improved. The Clerk will investigate the options with others. • VA reported that substantial installation of mobile homes/caravans was taking place on a farm off Hayeswood Road. The Clerk will inform Farmborough PC in case there are planning implications. • JP noted that the hedge and wall along The Avenue need attending to by the landowner and would speak to site personnel in the first instance. • It was noted that the Conygre Hall is now open for use, but that there will be limitations due to social distancing. • SM will try to get the Community Speedwatch volunteer team going again. • JP had written to our B&NES Councillor Doug Deacon asking to report on his activities on various matters and she had not received a response. | <p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>JP</p> |
|------|---|-------------------------------------|

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.15 pm

Approved and signed as a correct record of the meeting:

Chairman: _____

Date: _____

Parish Council meetings will be held remotely with public access
until further notice.

The next meeting will be on Monday 7th September at 7.30 pm
For further information see: timsbury.org.uk/parishcouncil